



Thomas J. Sniscak
(717) 703-0800
tjsniscak@hmslegal.com

Whitney E. Snyder
(717) 703-0807
wesnyder@hmslegal.com

Kevin J. McKeon
(717) 703-0801
kjmckeon@hmslegal.com

Melissa A. Chapaska
(717) 703-0815
machapaska@hmslegal.com

100 North Tenth Street, Harrisburg, PA 17101 Phone: 717.236.1300 Fax: 717.236.4841 www.hmslegal.com

August 28, 2020

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY

Thomas Wyatt, Esquire
Matthew S. Olesh, Esquire
Obermayer Rebmann Maxwell & Hippel, LLP
1500 Market Street, Suite 3400
Philadelphia, PA 19102
Thomas.Wyatt@obermayer.com
Matthew.Olesh@obermayer.com

Re: Application of Aqua Pennsylvania Wastewater, Inc. pursuant to Sections 1102, 1329 and 507 of the Public Utility Code for approval of the acquisition by Aqua of the wastewater system assets of the Delaware County Regional Water Quality Control Authority; Docket No. A-2019-3015173; **SUNOCO PARTNERS MARKETING & TERMINALS, L.P./ENERGY TRANSFER INTERROGATORIES AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS, SET I, TO DELAWARE COUNTY REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL AUTHORITY**

Dear Mr. Wyatt and Mr. Olesh:

Enclosed you will find Sunoco Partners Marketing & Terminals, L.P./Energy Transfer's Interrogatories and Requests for Production of Documents, Set I, to Delaware County Regional Water Quality Control Authority in the above-referenced proceedings.

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Whitney E. Snyder

Thomas J. Sniscak
Kevin J. McKeon
Whitney E. Snyder
Melissa A. Chapaska

*Counsel for Sunoco Partners Marketing
& Terminals, L.P./Energy Transfer*

Enclosure

cc: Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary (via efilng of letter and certificate of service only)
Per Certificate of Service

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true copy of the forgoing document upon the persons listed below in accordance with the requirements of § 1.54 (relating to service by a party). This document has been filed electronically on the Commission's electronic filing system and served on the following:

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY

Thomas T. Niesen, Esquire
Thomas, Niesen & Thomas, LLC
212 Locust Street, Suite 302
Harrisburg, PA 17101
tniesen@tntlawfirm.com

Counsel for Aqua Pennsylvania Wastewater, Inc.

Christine Maloni Hoover, Esquire
Erin L. Gannon, Esquire
Harrison G. Breitman, Esquire
Santo G. Spataro, Esquire
Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street, 5th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
choover@paoca.org
egannon@paoca.org
hbreitman@paoca.org
sspataro@paoca.org

Erin L. Fure, Esquire
Daniel A. Asmus, Esquire
Steven C. Gray, Esquire
Office of Small Business Advocate
555 Walnut Street, 1st Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
efure@pa.gov
dasmus@pa.gov
sgray@pa.gov

Alexander R. Stahl, Esquire
Aqua Pennsylvania
762 W. Lancaster Avenue
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010
astahl@aquaamerica.com

Counsel for Aqua Pennsylvania Wastewater, Inc.

Gina L. Miller, Esquire
Erika L. McLain, Esquire
Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street
Harrisburg, PA 17120
ginmiller@pa.gov
ermclain@pa.gov

Kenneth D. Kynett, Esquire
Charles G. Miller, Esquire
Petrikin, Wellman, Damico, Brown & Petrosa
109 Chesley Drive
Media, PA 19063
kdk@petrikin.com
cgm@petrikin.com

Counsel for Edgmont Township

Thomas Wyatt, Esquire
Matthew S. Olesh, Esquire
Obermayer Rebmann Maxwell & Hoppel, LLP
1500 Market Street, Suite 3400
Philadelphia, PA 19102
Thomas.Wyatt@obermayer.com
Matthew.Olesh@obermayer.com

Counsel for DELCORA

Cynthia Pantages
C&L Rental Properties, LLC
P. O. Box 516
Lake Harmony, PA 18624
cyndipantages@gmail.com

Edward Clark, Jr.
Treasure Lake Property Owners Assoc.
13 Treasure Lake
Dubois, PA 15801
gm@treasurelake.us

Scott J. Rubin, Esquire
333 Oak Lane
Bloomsburg, PA 17815
Scott.j.rubin@gmail.com

*Counsel for Edgmont Township, Lower
Chichester Township, Southwest Delaware
County Municipal Authority, Trainer
Borough, and Upland Borough*

Adeolu A. Bakare, Esquire
Robert F. Young, Esquire
Kenneth R. Stark, Esquire
McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC
P.O. Box 1166
Harrisburg, PA 17108-1166
abakare@mcneeslaw.com
ryoung@mcneeslaw.com
kstark@mcneeslaw.com

Counsel for Delaware County

Ross Schmucki
218 Rutgers Avenue
Swarthmore, PA 19081
rschmucki@gmail.com

/s/ Whitney E. Snyder

Thomas J. Sniscak, Esquire
Kevin J. McKeon, Esquire
Whitney E. Snyder, Esquire
Melissa A. Chapaska, Esquire

Dated: August 28, 2020